@

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

East Kaweah Groundwater
Sustainability Agency

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD

Board of Directors
Michael D. Hagman, Executive Director

July 21, 2022

SUBJECT: Staff Report for July 25, 2022 Regular Board Meeting

6. ADMINISTRATION:

™o a0 o

Consider approval of payments made to meet the obligations of the EKGSA

Financial reports are provided in the Board Packet

Report: WCB — RCIS Grant

Report: Basin Planning Grant (EKGSA managed)

Report: Basin Implementation Grant (MKGSA managed and GKGSA Managed)

Report: MBLRP Grant (KDWCD managed)

Advisory Committee: Requesting the approval of Logan Robinson Hueker and Gregory LieBau as
alternates to Jeff Powers (Sequoia Riverlands Trust — Conservation Rep).

7. GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN IMPLMENTATION:

GSP Incomplete Determination Modification Effort: Klinchuch/Hagman will provide a
presentation that summarized the changes made to the January 2020 submitted GSP to rectify
the issues identified by DWR in its January 27 determination letter. This will include a discussion
on the Coordination Agreement additions and technical appendices.

Access to these physical documents will be via the EKGSA.org website under the MORE tab,
then GSP Central, and click and download the document you desire.
You may also review them on .pdf from the website

Resolution 2022-03: Adoption of the East Kaweah GSA Groundwater Sustainability Plan:

After the presentation and discussion the Board may consider adoption of the resolution.
Adoption of this resolution will show the Board accepts the changes to the GSP and associated
appendices including the Coordination Agreement, and direct staff to submit the rewritten GSP.

1



TAC Report will be given by Buldo/Klinchuch/Hagman

AC Report: Hagman will provide a report on the activities of the EKGSA AC.

Rules and Regulations: George/Hughes/Hagman will provide an update on this effort.
Subbasin Report: Hornung/Peltzer/Hagman will provide an update on this effort.

= o o o

7. CLOSED SESSION

N



Iﬁ' 315 E. Lindmore Street

Lindsay, CA 93247
Tel: (659) 562-2534

<@

EAST KAWEAH www.ekgsa.org

GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY

NOTICE

REGULAR MEETING OF THE
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Monday, July 25, 2022 at 9:00 a.m.

Exeter Museum (upstairs)
125 S. B Street, Exeter, CA 93221

COVID-19 Protocol — Via Remote Login is available at
Go to: www.Zoom.com and click “Join a Meeting” (top right)
Enter Meeting ID: 849 7231 0606 and then passcode: 661156
Or call: 1-669-900-6833, then enter the Meeting ID and Passcode when prompted
If you have challenges getting on the remote meeting, text your name to 559-303-4150.

AGENDA

1. Roll Call by Secretary

2. Approve the Agenda

3. Pledge of Allegiance

4. Public Comment

5. Minutes: The Board will review and consider adopting the minutes provided by the Secretary from the
June 27, 2022, Special Board meeting.

6. Administration

a.

o

—h

Payments: Consider Ratifying Payments made to meet the obligations of the EKGSA
(Hagman/Bennett)

Financial Reports: Consider accepting the Quarterly Reports (Hagman)

Prop 68: WCB-RCIS - Update on status and activity (Hagman)

Prop 68: Basin Planning Grant — Update on status and activity: SkyTem, Monitoring Well Data
Collection, Well Metering Pilot Project (Hagman)

Prop 68: Implementation Grant (MKGSA Admin) — Update (Hagman)

MBLRP Grant: Kaweah Delta WCD submitted — Update (Klinchuch/Hagman)

Consider Addition of Alternates for Advisory Committee Members (Appointed Jeff Powers requested
alternate Logan Robinson Hueker or other TBA)

7. Groundwater Sustainability Plan Implementation:

a.
b.

GSP Incomplete Determination modification effort — Presentation of Modified GSP
Resolution 2022-03: Adoption of the East Kaweah GSA Ground Water Sustainability Plan (Consider

Adoption of the resolution)

(V)



Subject Line
Page 2 of 2

D

Technical Advisory Committee Report (Klinchuch, Hagman): LandlQ, ET Parcel Report

Advisory Committee Report (Hagman) Report on Projects/Management Actions Matrix

Rules and Regulations Ad Hoc (George/Hughes)

Subbasin Report (Peltzer, Hornung, Hagman): Annual Report, DMS, Modeling, Water Marketing,
GSP Determination effort, etc.

=0 a0

[

. Closed Session

CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL — POTENTIAL LITIGATION: [Government Code Section
54956.9 (d)(2)] - Number of Potential Cases: One

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR: (Govt. Code, § 54956.8.)
Description of Property: Groundwater Credits

Agency Negotiators: Executive Director

Negotiation Parties: EKGSA and potential sellers

Under Negotiation: Price and terms

<]

. Schedule Next meeting — Next regularly scheduled meeting is October 24, 2022.

10. Adjournment

[



EAST KAWEAH GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

MINUTES FOR THE SPECIAL MEETING ON June 27, 2022
The East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“EKGSA”) Board of Directors duly met
for a Special meeting on Monday, June 27, 2022, via video/phone conference and in person —
COVID -19 protocol.
OPEN SESSION: Convened at 3:05 p.m. with a quorum.

1. DIRECTORS PRESENT: Buldo, Caudillo, Ferrara, George, Hornung, Milanesio S.,
Roberts, Watson, Peltzer, Micari

DIRECTORS ABSENT: E. Milanesio
OTHERS PRESENT: Michael Hagman, Executive Director; Joe Hughes, Legal Counsel;
Matt Klinchuch, Consulting Engineer; Chris Hunter, Program Manager, and various

members of the committees and public.

Due to Chairman Milanesio absence, Executive Director Hagman requested nomination
for a director to chair the meeting. Board approved Director Roberts.

2. APPROVE THE AGENDA: Motion to approve the agenda was made by Director Buldo,
seconded by Director Hornung, and carried by the following vote:

AYES: Buldo, Caudillo, George, Hornung, Milanesio S., Roberts, Watson, Ferrara,
Peltzer, Micari

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None
ABSENT: E. Milanesio
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
4. PUBLIC COMMENT: No Comments
5. MINUTES: Motion to adopt and ratify the minutes provided by the Secretary from the
May 23, 2022, Special Board Meeting was made by Director George, seconded by Director

Hornung, and carried by the following vote:

AYES: Buldo, Caudillo, George, Hornung, Milanesio S., Roberts, Watson, Ferrara,
Peltzer, Micari

NOES: None

ABSTAIN: None

(&)}



ABSENT: E. Milanesio

6. CONSIDER APPOINTMENTS: Motion to elect Tien Tran as DAC representative and
move Erick Orellana as alternative DAC representative was made by Director Buldo,
seconded by Director Micari

AYES: Buldo, Caudillo, George, Hornung, Milanesio S., Roberts, Watson, Ferrara,
Peltzer, Micari

NOES: None
ABSTAIN: None

ABSENT: E. Milanesio

7. RULES AND REGULATIONS: Executive Director reports assigned Ad-Hoc committee
is working on the rules and regulations.

8. GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN IMPLEMENTATION:

a. GSP Incomplete Determination Modification effort: Klinchuch made a presentation
to provide the board the status of the updates to the GSP.

9, CLOSED SESSION: No closed session.
10. SCHEDULE NEXT MEETING:

The Executive Director reported that the next regularly scheduled board meeting will be
held on July 25, 2022.

11. ADJOURNMENT:

The meeting was adjourned at 4:18 p.m.

Michael D. Hagman
Secretary, East Kaweah GSA

(o))



| :9bed WNd 85:¢ 1e 22oz/6L/L

GZ'8S1L'6 Jaup|o9 ‘sjeleNaq ‘uls|y aci8lLiL 135145
00°00¢€ wnasnpy @ Asj|eg Py 8Snoyunoy Jejex3 ac/8liL 434"
0006t oJse @ suound cei8liL L6¥1L
15202'Sy "Ou| ‘pJeydiud g 1sonold 2Ti8LVIL 1514
66°0S1 YIM sewoy 2a/82/9 68v1
80°C6 077 ‘'suueqieigd 2 H 2e/8e/9 8871
zzoz ‘sz Ainr :pajeq 69°L1 siaeQ |ned psemp3 2¢/8¢/9 8%l
99'916'¢ch Jousiq uonebiu) ssowpui 2z/8c/9 98vL
paubig 00’00 wnasnpy g Asj|es Uy 8SnoyUN0Y Jajex3 2c/8e/9 15148
VSOM3 9y} Jo spasu ay} 19aw 0} papiaosd §6'88lL‘lL 0771 'seAlUSdUY| [BJUSWIUOIIAUT 2¢e/8e/9 1214
$10npo.d 40 SO2IMBS 10} YSOHHT oY) Isuiebe o 6
swieyd 1oy a1e suawAed yons jey; saibe op ‘preog 99°916'2y jouisiqg uonebru aiowpui YAATAL) £8rl
8y} Jo 2j0A & Aq pue Js)siBal sIy) uo pajejouue 2T LEY' . Ol pue 22/z/9 8hL
syuawAded ay) pamatral aney (YSOMNT) Aousby )
>u___nmc_muw3w Jajempunols) yeame)| jsej ay} €o'l6c Ll 19uUpjoo .O_mumzwﬂ ‘urepy aclel9 82144
Aq pejutodde Buisq (a1eyd-091A) eseriad dor ‘| 00°00£°01 "0U| ‘SON0IG @ SBUOL O z2rel9 08vl
6.°09¢e°ce "3u| ‘pJeydjud % Isorold A4 6.vL
29v. uosiep ey FAALT 8.yl
ocvel ONI "T7IH AMO0OY 2cle/s Livl
2Z0z ‘sz Ainr :pajeq rAAI R ) Ol puen 2clels A"
25'608'vL Jaup|o9 ‘sleleNaq ‘utaly 2¢/6/S Slvl
paubig 00°00C wnasnp ' Agj[eH Uy 8SNOYUNo0Y Jojex3 2alels vivi
VSOM3 3y} Jo spasu ay Jesw 2019062 "0u] ‘pieydild B Isonold [A4[1] 1A4E
0} papiao.d s1onpoud Jo SadIAISS 10} YSOMT oY) o
JsuteBe swieyd 1o} a1e sjuswiAed yons jey) seibe 99'916°2¢ ousig uonebul) asowpur [AAV X4} 4 il
Op ‘pJeog 3y} Jo 3J0A B Aq pue Jaisibas siy) uo 00'00¢ wnasniy g Aug||e9 YUy sSNOYUNoY Jo)ex3 zeiley Lyl
pajejouue sjuswAed ay) pamairal aaey (yYSOM3)
Koueby Ayiqeurejsng Jajempunolsy yesme)] jse 22'89¢g'c 071 ‘saAnuady| [ejuauUOIIAUg callely 17A 4"
ay Aq pajulodde Buieq (11eyo) oissuepy p3 ‘| v6'2LL'T ONS3Y4 AINN 31VLS YINYOLITVD caLey 6911
G2'9.6C s$uoRdNpPoId WIN aaisely 89¥1
unowy 9afed ajeq #)09y9)
2202 ‘sz AInr 03 2202 ‘sz [udy ‘ajeq Aq St Jopi0 LOdaY :SBPNIOUI BUAIUD Y14

wol4 pouad ayj 104
19)s163y 3ooyoH

VSO Yeamey] jseq



g :abed

220z ‘sz AInr :pajeq

paubig

VSOX3 841 Jo spasu ay} jeaw o} papiaosd
s)onpoud 10 $82IAI8S 10} YSOMT ay) Isuiebe
swied 1o} ase syuswAied yons jeyy aaibe op ‘pieog
3y} Jo aj0A e Aq pue Ja)siBal SIy) uo pajejouue
sjuswied au) pamalnal aaey ‘(YSOHT) Aouaby
Aiiqeureisng Jajempunols) yeamey] 1seJ ay)
Aq payuiodde Bulaq (J1eYyH-921A) BIRLISS 200 |

220z ‘sz Ainr :pajeq

paubis

VSOX3 8y} Jo spasu ay) 199w
0} papiroad syonpoud 10 S821IAIBS 10§ YSHHT aY)
1suiebe swie|o Joy ase sjuawAed yons jey) salbe
Op ‘pseog ay) Jo 8)OA e AQ pue Jaysibal siy) uo
psjejouue syuswied sy pamairal saey {yYSOMI)
Kouaby Ayjigeulelsng J8)empunols) yesmey| jseg
au} Aq pajuiodde Buteq (11ey9) oisauejiy p3 ‘|

Wd §G:€ e 2eoc/eL/L

o9p'zzsole

[483 74

lejol

Ol pueq ce8liL 149143

junowy

ashed ajeq #9349

2202 ‘sz AInr 03 Z2z0zZ ‘sz Iudy
wou4 polad ayj 104
191169y }o9yH

VSO Yeamey jse3

‘ajeq Aq s! Jopio woday :sapnjoul BUBIUD 8)|I4

o0l



East Kaweah GSA

Treasurer's Cash Report 3rd Qtr 2022

July 18, 2022

Beginning Cash * March 30, 2022

Deposits

Bank of the Sierra Checking
Total Deposits

Withdrawals

Bank of the Sierra Checking

Total Withdrawals

Net Increase/(reduction)

Ending Cash Balance June 30, 2022

Balance by Account:
Bof Sierra General Checking

Ending Cash Balance June 30, 2022

1,871,622.64

444,800.56
444,800.56

(307,110.30)
(307,110.30)

137,690.26
2,009,312.90

2,009,312.90
2,009,312.90

* Beginning cash may be adjusted compared to prior Board meeting report
FOR MANAGEMENT PURPOSES ONLY

I©



East Kaweah GSA

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kathryn Bennett
DATE: July 6, 2022

SUBJECT: Affidavit of Reconciliation

I inspected and reconciled the cash accounts of the East Kaweah GSA. The East Kaweah
GSA maintains one cash account. For the month of June 2022, the district had the
following accounts open and with balances:

Working Accounts —

General Checking (Bank of the Sierra)

During my reconciliation, I have found the following:

Working Accounts —
e No Variances.

After my reconciliation and inspection of the books, it is my opinion that the cash
registers reflect the cash activity of the East Kaweah GSA. The East Kaweah GSA staff
allowed me full access to the cash registers and ledgers of the Agency. The actual
reconciling documents are stored in the Agency vault and can be viewed or copied upon




East Kaweah GSA

MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kathryn Bennett
DATE: June 9, 2022

SUBJECT: Affidavit of Reconciliation

I inspected and reconciled the cash accounts of the East Kaweah GSA. The East Kaweah
GSA maintains one cash account. For the month of May 2022, the district had the
following accounts open and with balances:

Working Accounts —

General Checking (Bank of the Sierra)

During my reconciliation, 1 have found the following:

Working Accounts —
e No Variances.

After my reconciliation and inspection of the books, it is my opinion that the cash
registers reflect the cash activity of the East Kaweah GSA. The East Kaweah GSA staff
allowed me full access to the cash registers and ledgers of the Agency. The actual
reconciling documents are stored in the Agency vault and can be viewed or copied upon




East Kaweah GSA
MEMORANDUM TO THE BOARD

TO: Board of Directors
FROM: Kathryn Bennett
DATE: May 3, 2022

SUBJECT: Affidavit of Reconciliation

I inspected and reconciled the cash accounts of the East Kaweah GSA. The East Kaweah
GSA maintains one cash account. For the month of April 2022, the district had the
following accounts open and with balances:

Working Accounts —

General Checking (Bank of the Sierra)

During my reconciliation, 1 have found the following;:

Working Accounts —
e No Variances.

After my reconciliation and inspection of the books, it is my opinion that the cash
registers reflect the cash activity of the East Kaweah GSA. The East Kaweah GSA staff
allowed me full access to the cash registers and ledgers of the Agency. The actual
reconciling documents are stored in the Agency vault and can be viewed or copied upon
request.

'Kath/yn Behhett \



Revenues

Call for Funds - Governance
Call for Funds - Plan

Call for Funds-Implementation
Assessment Revenues
Assessmenmt Penalty Revenue
GWPumpingFees
GW.T1.Penalty
GW.T2.Penalty
GW.Overdraft.Fine

Interest Revenue

Other Misc Revenue

Grant: Plan Grant (P68)
Grant: WCB-RCIS

Total Revenues

Expenses

GOVERNANCE & ADMIN
Admin Staff Exp

Office Expense

Copying

Postage

Bank Fees

Audit

Legal Postings

Other

Meeting Expense

Liability Ins

LEGAL

General Counsel
ENGINEERING

General Engineering Expense
Prop 218 - FY2021

FEES - OTHER GOVT'S
SWRCB Fees
IMPLEMENTATION STAFF
Agreement Services

Policy Development

Basin Setting Coordination

IMPLEMENTATION MONITORING

Demand Metering

Water Quality Monitoring
Subsidence Monitoring
Reporting

Contract Engineering Spprt
Customer Data System
Mon. Syst and Projects
GROUNDWATER PLAN
Consultant GW Plan

Basin Setting Consulting
Grant: Plan Grant (P68)

7/21/2022 at 11:23 AM

East Kaweah GSA
Income Statement

Compared with Budget
For the Six Months Ending June 30, 2022

April - June Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date

Actual Actual Budget % Variance

$ 129,100.02 $ 129,100.02 258,200.00 50%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 981,299.60 980,199.00 100%

0.00 (25.40) 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 2,500,000.00 0%

12,91 138.03 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 41,669.85 271,050.00 15%

0.00 8,011.77 103,350.00 8%

129,112.93 1,160,193.87 4,112,799.00 28%

42,549.99 85,099.98 170,000.00 50%

0.00 94.00 0.00 0%

0.00 2,835.55 0.00 0%

0.00 7,069.45 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

2,595.00 2,595.00 2,500.00 104%

3,950.92 4,645.86 10,000.00 46%

0.00 7,860.00 6,650.00 118%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

26,096.55 35,317.55 52,500.00 67%

1,280.00 1,920.00 5,000.00 38%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

86,199.99 172,399.98 345,000.00 50%

0.00 0.00 125,000.00 0%

13,540.39 13,540.39 40,000.00 34%

22,293.66 44,587.32 120,000.00 37%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

18,820.40 18,820.40 27,500.00 68%

10,341.57 13,393.57 35,000.00 38%

17,893.00 17,893.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 512,250.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

2,772.94 41,106.97 271,050.00 15%
For Management Purposes Only Page: 1

13



East Kaweah GSA
Income Statement
Compared with Budget
For the Six Months Ending June

30, 2022

April - June Year to Date Year to Date Year to Date

Actual Actual Budget % Variance

Grant: WCB-RCIS 16,031.77 18,921.75 103,350.00 18%

Plan Update Collection 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 0%

Total Expenses 264,366.18 488,100.77 1,883,300.00 26%

Net Income (6] 135,253.25) $ 672,093.10 $ 2,229,499.00 30%
7/21/2022 at 11:23 AM For Management Purposes Only Page: 2

14



East Kaweah GSA
Balance Sheet
June 30, 2022

ASSETS
Current Assets
Sierra Checking - 0301241619 $ 2,009,312.90
Assessments Due 38,880.59
Planning Grant-2019 41,665.89
WCB Grant-2020 60,167.06
Assessments Delinquent 37,511.36
Total Current Assets 2,187,537.80
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL
Current Liabilities 0.00
Total Current Liabilities 0.00
Long-Term Liabilities
FY2020 Member Loan $ 1,282,440.00
Total Long-Term Liabilities 1,282,440.00
Total Liabilities 1,282,440.00
Capital
FB Assigned to Governance (22,681.08)
FB-Assigned to Implementation 255,685.78
Net Income Governance (18,337.37)
Net Income Implementation 690,430.47
Total Capital 905,097.80
Total Liabilities & Capital $ 2,187,537.80

7/19/2022 at 3:00 PM Unaudited - For Management Purposes Only
15



GOVERNANCE ACTIVITY

Expenditures
Executive/Admin Agreement
Postage

Office Expenses

Legal

Legal Postings

Engineering

Auditing

Insurance

Miscellaneous

Fiscal Year
2022
Approved
Budget

$ 170,000

52,500
5,000
7,500
6,650

10,000

2022
Activity
Through
June 30

Total Fixed Expenditures $§ 251,650

$ 85,100
7,069

2,930
35,318

1,920

7,860
7,241

Revenues
Call forFunds#1 $§ 64,550
Call for Funds #2 64,550
Call for Funds #3 64,550
Call for Funds #4 64,550
Total Revenue $§ 258,200
Other Miscellanecous Revenue $ -
Governance Fund - Gain/(Loss) $ 6,550

IMPLEMENTATION ACTIVITY

Annual Recurring Implementation Expenses

Executive/Admin Agreement
Reporting

Contract Engineering Support
Plan Policy Development
Monitoring Program

Basin Setting Coordination
Miscellaneous

$ 345,000
27,500
35,000

125,000
120,000
40,000
2,500

$ 147,437

$§ 64,550
64,550

Total GSA Annual Recurring Cost $ 695,000

$ 129,100

$ (18,337)

$ 172,400
18,820
13,394

44,587
13,540

$ 262,742



One Time Implementation Expenses

Proposition 218 $ -

Grant - Planning Work Prop 68 271,050
Grant - WCB-RCIS 103,350
Monitoring System Projects/Assets 512,250

Total GSA Plan Implementation Cost 886,650

Plan Update Collection 50,000

Total Implementation Costs $ 1,631,650

REVENUE
Assessment - Land Owners $ 967,444
Assessment - City of Lindsay 12,755

Interest Revenue - Assessment -
Assessment Penalty -
Ground Water Pumping Fees -
Fines 2,500,000

Grant - Planning Work (P68) 271,050
Grant - RCIS (WCB P68) 103,350

Other - Govt's (Subbasin Report) -

41,107
18,922
17,893

77,922

$ 340,663

$ 968,544
12,756

138

25)

41,670
8,012

Total Revenue $ 3,854,599

Implementation Fund - Net Gain/(Loss) 2,222,949

Total GSA $ 2,229,499

$ 1,031,094

690,430.47

$ 672,093



BEFORE THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
OF THE
EAST KAWEAH GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY

COUNTY OF TULARE, STATE OF CALIFORNIA

A RESOLUTION OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE EAST KAWEAH GROUNDWATER
SUSTAINABILITY AGENCY CERTIFYING ADOPTING THE GROUNDWATER SUSTAINABILITY PLAN.

RESOLUTION NO.: 2022-03

WHEREAS, the East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency (“EKGSA”) is a
California groundwater sustainability agency formed to implement the Sustainable Groundwater
Management Act of 2014, Water Code § 10720 et seq. (“SGMA”) in a portion of the Department

of Water Resources Bulletin 118 Kaweah Subbasin;

WHEREAS, EKGSA has developed a Groundwater Sustainability Plan (“GSP”), and has
completed a process of public engagement, public comment, and a public hearing pursuant to the

requirements of SGMA at Water Code Section 10728.4;

WHEREAS, EKGSA has developed in cooperation and coordination with representatives
of the Kaweah Subbasin a Coordination Agreement pursuant to requirements of SGMA at Water

Code Section 10727.6. The Coordination Agreement has been incorporated into the Plan;

WHEREAS, after considering the comments provided by the public and various interested
parties, the Board of Directors adopted the GSP and approve the Coordination Agreement on
January 22, 2020;

WHEREAS, on January 28, 2022, the EKGSA received notification from the Department
of Water Resources that various aspects of the adopted GSP were deficient and required corrective

actions no later than July 27, 2022 (“Deficiency Letter”);



WHEREAS, as a result of the January 28, 2022 Deficiency Letter, the EKGSA caused
numerous revisions to the GSP and the Coordination Agreement and as a result the Board of
Directors desires to adopt the 2022 First Amended GSP and 2022 First Amended Coordination

Agreement;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT HEREBY RESOLVED, that the EKGSA Board of
Directors adopts the 2022 First Amended GSP, including the 2022 First Amended Coordination
Agreement, attached hereto and incorporated by reference and directs staff to submit the First
Amended GSP and First Amended Coordination Agreement to the Department of Water

Resources.

THE FOREGOING RESOLUTION was passed and adopted by the EKGSA Board of
Directors on this 25" day of July 2022, by the following vote:

AYES:

NOES:

ABSTAIN:

ABSENT:

Ed Milanesio, Chair

ATTEST:

Michael D. Hagman, Secretary



Certificate of Secretary

[ do hereby certify that [ am the Secretary of the East Kaweah Groundwater Sustainability Agency,
a groundwater sustainability agency organized and existing under the laws of the State of
California, and that the foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the Board of Directors of said
Agency at a meeting thereof duly and regularly held at 125 South B Street, Exeter, California on
the 25" day of July, 2022, at which meeting a quorum of the said Board of Directors was at all
times present and acting, and that said Resolution has not been rescinded or amended in whole or
any part thereof, and remains in force and effect.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have signed this Certificate on this 25™ day of July, 2022, at 125 S.
B Street, Exeter, California.

Michael D. Hagman, Secretary
East Kaweah GSA





